HASCOMBE PARISH COUNCIL

MEETING MINUTES of Hascombe Parish Council Meeting held on **Monday 6th September 2021** at Hascombe Village Hall, Mare Lane, Hascombe.

Attendees:	Mr P Lye –Chairman Mrs S Sullivan – Vice Chairman Mr T Dwyer – Member Mrs R Pedder – Member Mr D Pite - Member Mrs B Weddell - Clerk Cllr Kevin Deanus and one member of the public v	were in attendance.	
Apologies:	Apologies for absence had been received from Cllr Martin D'Arcy and Cllr Richard Seaborne		
21/070	Co-option of member to the Parish Council to fill There had been one application from Mr David Pi following a unanimous vote. Mr Pite signed the D Acceptance of Office.	te, who was co-opted	ACTION
21/071	Declarations of Interest There were no declarations of interest pertaining	to agenda items.	
21/072	Representations from members of the public There were no representations from members of	the public.	
21/073	Chairman's report The Chairman reported that Poulsons had finished Stone on the remaining area in the car park oppor had done this free of charge in return for using th equipment whilst upgrading the bridleway behind The Chairman reported that the newly upgraded House would have a specially constructed gate to deter motorbikes.	site the White Horse. They e area for keeping their plant d School House. bridleway behind School	
21/074	Reports from Councillors Cllr Deanus advised that data collected re HGV use of Markwick Lane and joining lanes had been disputed. Surrey Highways had agreed to conduct a wider survey to look at HGV use in the area. Hascombe and Hambledon Parish Councils would offer a meeting to neighbouring town and parish councils to discuss the scheme as it would be necessary for them to be in agreement before weight restrictions could be implemented.		Clerk
21/075	Minutes The minutes of the meeting held on 5 th July were approved as a correct record of the meeting.		
21/076	Areas of Responsibility The following areas of responsibility were agreed for the ensuing year:		
	Planning Hascombe Estate Hascombe Pond	Mrs Sullivan & Mrs Pedder Mr Lye Mr Dwyer	

	Public Rights of Way	Mr Pite		
	Liaising with WBC & SCC	Mr Lye & Clerk		
	UK Power Networks	Mr Dwyer		
	WH Telecoms	Mr Dwyer		
	Village Hall	Mrs Sullivan		
	Friends of Hascombe	Mrs Pedder		
	Hutley Estate	Mr Lye		
	White Horse	Mr Pite		
	St Peter's Church	Mr Dwyer		
	Speedwatch	Mr Lye		
	Communications/Facebook	Mr Dwyer		
	Surrey ALC Rep	Mr Lye		
	Surrey Ale hep	Wit Lyc		
21/077	Projects for the Current Term			
	a) Pond Clearance – quote needed			
		ould meet to agree the scope of work.	P Lye	
		ite Horse. Estate were still awaiting quotes.	/T Dwyer	
		t Copping about clearing brambles from the	,,	
	ditch next to the car park oppos		T Dwyer	
	ditch hext to the car park oppos	the the white horse.	i buyer	
21/078	Footpaths, Bridleways and Highway	/s		
21/0/0		own path between the Fountain and	D Pite	
	the White Horse.	own path between the rountain and		
	the white horse.			
21/079	Hascombe Estate			
21,075		The Estate were yet to paint the Woodyard windows and doors, but this		
	would be done at some stage. The V			
	would be done at some stage. The v	voodyard had now been let.		
	There was still a problem with rider			
	There was still a problem with riders and walkers around the hill affecting the deerstalking. It was noted that shooting is taking place very close to the road.			
	1000.			
	The ditch in Hoe Lane was overflowi	ng and the drains were blocked. The		
	Estate were due to arrange for the c			
	Estate were due to arrange for the t			
21/080	Hascombe Pond			
21,000		f repair, probably cement on the base. Mr		
	Dwyer would look into it.	repair, probably cement on the base. Wh	T Dwyer	
21/081	Speedwatch Update			
21/001	Speedwatch sessions were planned	to restart in Sentember and the		
	Speedwatch team were looking for	•		
	Speedwatch team were looking for	iew volumeers.		
21/082	Planning			
21/002	a) The following planning applicati	ons were considered:		
		ons were considered.		
	WA/2021/01847 Frection of extensi	ons and alterations. Markwick Farm,		
	Markwick Lane, Loxhill. Letter of co			
	Warkwick Lanc, Lowini. Letter of Co			
	WA/2021/01577 Frection of extensi	ons and alterations to elevations and		
		Cottage, Markwick Lane, Loxhill. No		
	comment.	Cottage, Markwick Lane, Loxinii. No		
	comment.			
	WA/2021/01959 Installation of a 35	m lattice telecommunications tower.		
	Foxbury Copse, Mare Lane, Hascom			
	. onoury copie, while lane, hascom			
			-	

		ACTION
	 b) Recent planning decisions by Waverley Borough Council: WA/2021/01669 Listed building consent for erection of a car port. Danhurst, Nore Lane. Consent granted. 	
	WA/2021/01548 Erection of a car port. Danhurst, Nore Lane. Granted.	
	W2021/01526 Erection of garden storage buildings. Stable Cottage, Church Road. Granted.	
	WA//01211 Erection of oak framed pool house. Hascombe Place Farmhouse, Nore Lane. Granted .	
	WA/2021/0124 Erection of extensions and alterations to existing dwelling to form 2 dwellings and associated works following demolition of existing garage and conservatory. 1 Hoe Lane, Hascombe. Granted.	
21/083	Items for information or inclusion on a future agenda Review of Standing Orders and Financial Regulations would be included on the agenda for the November meeting.	Clerk
	It was agreed the Parish Council would contribute £100 towards the cost of new cricket nets, on the understanding there would be no further contributions without evidence of an established cricket club.	
	Mr Pite would speak to the White Horse about restarting the Parish Forums.	D Pite
21/084	Next meeting Monday 8 th November 2021 at 7.30pm.	
There being no	o further business, the Chairman closed the meeting at 21:30.	

Hascombe Parish Council

10 September 2021

Susie Blackwood Planning Department Waverley Borough Council The Burys Godalming GU7 1HR

Dear Susie Blackwood,

RE: WA/2021/01847 Erection of extensions and alterations, Markwick Farm

Hascombe Parish Council does have concerns about this application. The parish council is particularly concerned that works carried out to date need to be finished in a more sensitive manner.

The parish council requests that officers exercise a great level of care with this application to ensure there is no harm to this important heritage asset.

Yours sincerely

Beverley Weddell Clerk to Hascombe Parish Council

> Clerk: Mrs Beverley Weddell. Tel: 07752062215 2 Pond Cottage, Plaistow RH14 0PX Email: clerk@hascombeparishcouncil.co.uk